# Antelope Valley College Associated Student Organization Inter-Club Council Minutes

3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536 Student Lounge @ 3 P.M.

September 17th, 2013

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN The Inter-Club Council of Antelope Valley College met on **September 17**<sup>th</sup>, **2013**. For more information, please contact Irene Montalban, Vice President of Club Affairs at imontalban@avc.edu.

## I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS

# 1.1Call to order:

- 3:03 PM made by Irene Montalban, seconded by CNSA, motion passed.

### 1.2 Pledge of Allegiance:

- Lead by David Durost from Skills USA

#### 1.3 Roll Call:

Alpha Iota: PRESENT

Anime Viewing Club: Absent Anthropology Club: PRESENT

ASL@AVC: PRESENT

AV Campus Christians: Absent

AVC CNSA: PRESENT AVC Fire Academy: Absent

AVC Last Chance Theater: PRESENT AVC Student Soccer Club: PRESENT

Chess Club: Absent

Fashion & Costume Society: PRESENT Gay-Straight Alliance: PRESENT

LVN: Absent

Math Club: PRESENT Military Club: Absent

Physics & Engineering: PRESENT

Possibilities: PRESENT Rescue Brothers: Absent Rotaract Club: PRESENT Skills USA: PRESENT SNAC Fall 2013: PRESENT

SNAC Fail 2013: PRESENT SNAC Spring 2014: PRESENT

STEM: PRESENT Veteran Club: Absent

Membership is 18 Quorum is 10, 23 were present, Quorum is established.

# 1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

ASL motioned to approve changes to the agenda (add under Actions Items "4.2 Club Events"), CNSA seconded, Motion passed.

# 1.5 Approval of the Minutes:

The minutes from September 3<sup>rd</sup> were motioned to be approved by CNSA, seconded by SNAC Fall 2013, Motion passed.

## II. PUBLIC FORUM

CNSA asked for "quorum" to be explained to the ICC members who may not fully know how many members are needed to establish it; Nancy Blundell explained that in order for quorum to be established 50% members, plus 1 more, must be present.

# III. **DISCUSSION ITEMS**

There were none.

## IV. ACTION ITEMS

#### 4.1 Club Activations

Physics & Engineering

Motioned: STEM Second: Alpha Iota

PASSED
Skills USA
Motioned: ASL
Second: CNSA

**FAILED** 

[note: need a copy of the club's constitution to be turned in]

Motioned: CNSA Second: ASL FAILED

[note: need a copy of the club's constitution to be turned in]

SNAC Spring 2014
 Motioned: ASL

Second: SNAC Fall 2013

**PASSED** 

AVC Last Chance Theater

Motioned: CNSA

Second: Fashion & Costume Society

**PASSED** 

Gay-Straight Alliance

Motioned: STEM Second: Rotoract

**PASSED** 

#### 4.2 Club Events

Stem Club asked to sell pizza from Costco, from 11:30 AM to 1:30 PM, through October 8<sup>th</sup> to the 9<sup>th</sup>.

ASL motioned, AVC Last Chance Theater seconded, (*Discussion:* GSA explained that they were hoping to host "Coming Out Week" but the days STEM hopes to sell fall within that week; the two clubs agreed that selling pizza during the week will overall benefit both clubs), motion passed.

[Note: STEM must turn in a facilities request in prior to the sell and it was explained that facility requests must be turned in 3 weeks prior to event.]

SNAC Spring 2014 proposed an interest in 4 events: (1) a fundraiser at Chili's in Palmdale on Oct. 11<sup>th</sup> and 30<sup>th</sup>, on November 9<sup>th</sup> and 20<sup>th</sup> for the whole day, (2) a fundraiser at Panera Bread on 10<sup>th</sup> St on Sept. 25<sup>th</sup> from 5 to 8 PM, (3) the Popcornopolis fundraiser from Oct. 9<sup>th</sup> through the 23<sup>rd</sup>, (4) and a yard sale on Oct. 12<sup>th</sup> in the AVC APL parking lot.

Possibilities motioned to approve their proposed events, ASL seconded, (*Discussion*: CNSA representative explained that the rest of the club had not received word of these plans and that the whole club had to be aware and approve these events before they can be brought up at ICC; even if the club will most likely approve of them, they must first be proposed before the whole club), motion passed.

ASL discussed having a Silent Game Night once a month on a Friday, particularly this Friday on Sept. 20<sup>th</sup> from 5:30 to 8:30 PM.

Possibilities motioned to approve ASL's game nights, Fashion & Costume Society seconded, motion passed.

CNSA wanted an amendment to the Raffle Ticket sale they had approved last meeting: they want to sell two tickets for \$1 and 15 tickets for \$5.

SNAC Fall 2013 motioned to approve this amendment, Possibilities seconded, motion passed.

GSA wanted to have "Coming Out Week" approved during the second week of October (the 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup>) with buttons, a door, and a DJ.

STEM motioned to approve this event, Possibilities seconded, motion passed.

Alpha Iota wanted to have 4 events passed: (1) Video Games Committee Meeting in Student Lounge on Oct. 18<sup>th</sup> from 3 to 4 PM, (2) Ultimate Frisbee Tournament / Fundraiser on Oct. 12<sup>th</sup> from 9 to 12 PM on the North-end AVC field, (3) Pop-Corn Sale throughout the month of October every Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday from 12 to 3 PM, (4) The Masquerade Dance will be on Oct. 18<sup>th</sup> in the AVC Cafeteria from 7 to 10 PM and ticket sales will be on the 2<sup>nd</sup>, 3<sup>rd</sup>, 9<sup>th</sup>, and 10<sup>th</sup> of October in the Library Plaza.

CNSA motioned to approve the Alpha Iota events, ASL seconded, (Discussion: clubs inquired about ticket prices and it was announced that the tickets will be selling for \$5 each), motion passed.

[Note: Alpha Iota must get ASO approval for use of the pop-corn machine beforehand.]

#### V. SPECIAL ITEMS

5.1 Irene Montalban brought a calendar of show recordings for any clubs interested in attending a show as a fundraiser for their clubs. SNAC Fall 2013 cautioned that clubs

would not get paid for the first show if not all the members they promised to bring show up. Anthropology proposed smaller clubs to unite and split the money; it was warned that they must have the proportions of how the money will be split beforehand so that finance can give each club the rightful earning. Also, it was proposed e-mailing the ICC members a copy of the calendar or for it to be placed on the ICC homepage.

## VI. **REPORTS**

### 6.1 Advisor Reports

None.

## 6.2 Club Reports

Joseph, a reporter from the AVC Examiner asked for a brief synopsis from each club about their club to be placed in an upcoming article.

CNSA announced that their grant was approved by ASO and 12 students will be attending the October Convention.

## VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS / UPCOMING MEETING AND EVENTS

It was announced that the next meeting will take place on October 1<sup>st</sup> at the Student Lounge at 3 PM.

Anthropology announced having future plans for the club and fundraisers, which are open everyone, and that their meetings are every Friday at 12:30 PM in HS 223. SNAC Fall 2013 brought in the sweaters they are selling as a club fundraiser, explained they are being sold for \$35 each.

ASL announced future plans for an art contest for a new club logo.

The Fashion & Costume Society announced future plans to host a fashion show on Oct. 25<sup>th</sup> and will be bringing in an event request at the upcoming meeting.

Physics & Engineering announced future plans for bringing in a USC racing car. Irene announced the upcoming Homecoming week on the last week of September and first week of October. Also announced the Homecoming game on Oct. 5<sup>th</sup>.

# VIII. ADJOURNEMENT

CNSA adjourned the meeting at 4:17 PM, everyone agreed unanimously, motion passed.